THE CITY OF AUGUSTA

JARED J. MILLS, CITY MANAGER

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: City Manager Jard J. Mills
RE: Budget Review Schedule - Updated

DATE:  May 6, 2024

Below is the FY 2025 budget review schedule. Please note: This is not a complete list of all
regularly scheduled Council Meetings, as we will still follow the regular Council Meeting
Schedule.

All meetings are available to view at:
https://www.augustamaine.gov/businesses/city government/ctv-7 meeting streams.php

Tuesday, April 2 6:30 PM School Department

Police Department
Thursday, April 4 7:00 PM Public Hearing/Business Meeting
Tuesday, April 9 6:30 P.M. Community Services

Development Services

Tuesday, April 16 6:30 P.M. Fire Department
Public Works/Hatch Hill/
Central Garage
Engineering

Tuesday, April 23 6:30 PM Civic Center
Legislative & Executive
Human Resources/IT
Finance & Administration

Tuesday, April 30 6:30 PM Revenues
Utilities
Retirement & Insurance

Bonded Indebtedness
County Tax

Thursday, May 2 7:00 PM Public Hearing/Business Meeting

CITY CENTER - 16 CONY STREET - AUGUSTA, MAINE 04330-5298 TELEPHONE (207) 626-2353 - FAX (207) 620-8174


https://www.augustamaine.gov/businesses/city_government/ctv-7_meeting_streams.php

Tuesday, May 7 6:30 PM Wrap-Up

This meeting will also be available via Zoom webinar.
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us06web.zoom.us/}/88672180681

Thursday, May 16 7:00 PM Council Business Meeting —
Appropriation Resolve

Tuesday, June 11 Election Day/School Budget
Validation
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